State of Florida

JHublic Serice Qommiszion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

-
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 2 2
Q
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- o ‘-;’% ‘:%
[o] \
S I
A s
DATE:  January 28, 2009 % B9
g~
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk g 2 &
FROM: Kathryn G W. Cowder%ﬁior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel w
RE: Docket No. 070244-EI: Request for confidential treatment of certain information

contained in draft report setting forth a review of customer deposit procedures of
Florida’s five investor-owned utilities, by Gulf Power Company

On December 29, 2008, Gulf Power Company (Gulf) filed a Request for Extended
Confidential Classification in this docket. Upon review, staff determined that the information
for which extended confidential classification was sought could be returned to Gulf. By certified
mail letter dated January 16, 2009, Document No. 05852-07 was returned to Gulf, and on
January 27, 2009, Document Nos. 02554-07 and 11915-08 were returned to Gulf. On January
21, 2009, Gulf filed a Withdrawal of Request for Extended C tal.(Classification. Because
there is no further action to be taken in this docket, the dockgt may be closed.

Thank you.
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